

# Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes November 2, 2020 6:15 pm

Board Members Present: Carolyn Stevens, Jennifer Gonzalez, Jennifer Heidary

Other Attendees: Mary Reilly

**<u>Call to Order:</u>** The meeting was called to order by Jen Gonzalez at 6:15 pm.

**<u>Approval of the Minutes:</u>** The minutes were approved by Jennifer Gonzalez.

## Club Business:

### President-Richard Thomas:

1. The sports based plan was tabled until the next meeting. Richard was not able to attend the meeting.

### Vice President-Jennifer Gonzalez:

### Secretary: Jennifer Heidary:

### Treasurer- Carolyn Stevens:

### Membership- Mary Reilly:

- 1. Mary proposed that Bulldog Bucks not have an expiration until Spring of 2022.
- 2. Carolyn mentioned there would be a liability to carry the Bulldog Bucks forward to the Spring of 2022.
- 3. Mary mentioned spending \$16.00 to purchase business cards that would be the Bulldog Bucks for this year.
- 4. If the board has items to post on social media, please send them to Mary. Mary would like to see one post per week from now until the end of the



# Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes November 2, 2020 6:15 pm

year on social media. What types of items could be posted on social media? Maybe rules of the games?

- 5. Mary also noticed that Tuscarora posted their try-out dates for their sports. It is hard to know when try-outs are if you are not already connected to the sport. How can this communication be clearer?
- 6. Winter sports try-outs are December 7th. Mary will check with Joanie Windows to see if the try-out dates for Stone Bridge are the same and then post them on social media.

## Fundraiser: Virtual 5K

- 1. Carolyn mentioned that all the funds were dispersed to the sports teams that raised money from the virtual 5K.
- 2. Carolyn reached out to the treasurer of PTSO about their funds from the virtual 5K. There has not been any response from the treasurer, but Carolyn stated the need to reconcile with them regarding the virtual 5K.

## Fundraising: Possible Options

1. There has not been any progress with the sign fundraiser at this time.

## Concessions:

1. Before the current board exits this will need to be cleaned up.

## Spirit Wear- Jen Gonzalez:

- 1. Jen Gonzalez will open up the spirit wear store. There are new items that will be added to the store (pajamas). Jen Gonzalez mentioned sending an email out about the upcoming sale for the online spirit wear store.
- 2. Thinking about holding a sale just in time for Black Friday and then have a winter sale right before the holidays.



## Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes November 2, 2020 6:15 pm

## Open Forum:

- There was a discussion around offering gifts to the higher booster club members, such as stadium chairs. This might entice people to become members if there are gifts or gear that is attached to the higher membership levels. Maybe push this for the Spring? This can be discussed at the next SBBC meeting.
- 2. The SBBC minutes are being shared with the president and vice president of the board prior to their approval at the SBBC meeting. Does this need to be changed? Do the minutes need to be shared with the whole board and then approved at the following meeting? Jen Gonzalez will talk with Richard on how to proceed with the minutes.
- 3. At this time there are zero spectators for sports. Most likely there will not be spectators at the sporting events.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:33 pm by Carolyn Stevens. Mary Reilly seconded the motion.

Next Meeting Date: December 7th at 6:15 pm